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10/23/2020 Mail - Schrobilgen, Malachy - Outlook
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Fw: FOIA Fee Waiver Disposition Reached for CBP-2020-074326

Diaz, Sarah <sdiaz10@luc.edu>
Fri 8/21/2020 2�47 PM

To:  Claudia Valenzuela <CValenzuela@immcouncil.org>
Cc:  Schrobilgen, Malachy <mschrobilgen@luc.edu>

FYI

Sarah J. Diaz, JD LLM
she/her/hers
Lecturer in the Law School
Associate Director, Center for the Human Rights of Children (CHRC)
Loyola University Chicago, School of Law
25 E. Pearson, Chicago, IL 60611
sdiaz10@luc.edu   
847.334.5337 mobile
www.luc.edu/chrc
 
Follow us on Twitter: @CHRCLoyola
Follow us in LinkedIN: The Center for the Human Rights of Children, Loyola University Chicago
Like us at: facebook.com/CenterfortheHumanRightsofChildren

From: admin@foiaonline.gov <admin@foiaonline.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 2:45 PM
To: Diaz, Sarah <sdiaz10@luc.edu>
Subject: FOIA Fee Waiver Disposition Reached for CBP-2020-074326
 
Your request for Fee Waiver for the FOIA request CBP-2020-074326 has been determined to be
not applicable as the request is not billable. Additional details for this request are as follows:

Request Created on: 08/20/2020
Request Description: See attached document.
Fee Waiver Original Justification: See attached document.
Fee Waiver Disposition Reason: N/A
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